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RE: NTSB NDR PDPS check

Subalusky, Frank (NHTSA)
Tue 10/9/2018 7:45 AM

To: Collins Dennis_

Good morning Dennis,
| had the team perform an NDR check and there is no driver pointer(s) for this individual in PDPS.

Thanks,
Frank

From: Collins Dennis
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 6:41 AM

To: Subalusky, Frank (NHTSA) || G

Subject: NTSB NDR PDPS check

Frank —

| hope you're well, and enjoying/enjoyed the holiday.

The NTSB would like to request a check of the NDR PDPS for the following driver:
Scott T. Lisinicchia

DOB:
D/L #: NY Class “A” CDL

This is for NTSB case # HWY19MHO0O01, Schoharie, NY, 10/6/2018. In this case, a 2001 Ford Excursion
Limousine driven by this individual passed through a stop sign, struck a parked vehicle, and continued
into a ravine. The driver and 17 passengers in the limousine were killed, as were two pedestrians
struck by the parked vehicle.

Thanks,
Dennis

Dennis J. Collins

Senior Accident Investigator (Human Performance)
Office of Highway Safety

National Transportation Safety Board

490 l’Enfant Plaza SW

Washington, D.C. 20594
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